

Subhash Raje

Prof. Subhash Raje has over four decades of experience as an academic. He started his teaching career as part of the Economics faculty at his alma mater, Bhavan's H.S. College. Over the following years, he remained associated with the institute in various capacities — Head of Department for Economics, Head of Unaided Courses and Coordinator for the Bachelor of Management Studies. Apart from Economics, his subjects also included Statistical Methods and Econometric, Principles of Management. In 2007, he retired as the Vice Principal of Bhavan's College.

Prof. Raje completed his Master's degree in Advanced Economics with Econometrics from the University of Mumbai. Whilst working as a full-time teaching faculty at Bhavan's College, he went on to complete his Master's in Administrative Management from Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Management. Post retirement, he joined the Mumbai Institute of Management & Research as core faculty. He continued to be a visiting faculty for several institutes including, Welingkar Institute of Management & Research, Chetana Institute of Management and S.P. Jain Institute of Management. As a faculty of Management Studies, he has taught Managerial Economics, Decision Science, Statistics and International Business. Since 2011, he has been associated with Rizvi Institute of Management Studies & Research as core faculty.

Alongside his experience as an academic, he conducted a study for the Maharashtra Energy Development Agency (MEDA). As part of this project, he completed a Cost-Benefit Analysis of Renewable Sources of Energy. He led the workshop conducted by the 'Economics Teachers Association' to teach mathematical concepts and applications to Economics faculties across Mumbai.

He was the Chief Editor of the 2011 research publication titled, 'New Horizons in Social Science Research'. He co-authored the book, 'Founders of Political Economy & Economic Systems'. Over the course of his career as an Economics and Management Studies faculty, he has conceptualised and created extensive learning resources for Microeconomics and Macroeconomics.

Work Experience:

Name of Institute	Designation	Period	No. of Years
Rizvi Institute of Management Studies and Research	Assistant Professor	2011 – Present	8
GNVS Institute of Management	Visiting Faculty	2012 – 2016	4
Mumbai Institute of Management & Research (MIMR)	Assistant Professor	2008 – 2011	3
Bhavan's Hazarimal Somani College	BMS In-Charge	2005 – 2007	2
Bhavan's Hazarimal Somani College	Vice Principal	1999 – 2007	8
Bhavan's Hazarimal Somani College	HOD (Economics)	1997 – 2007	10
Bhavan's Hazarimal Somani College	Senior Lecturer	1979 – 1997	18
Welingkar Institute of Management	Visiting Faculty	1998 – 2005	7
Chetana Institute of Management & Research	Visiting Faculty	1989 – 1991	2
S.P. Jain Institute of Management	Visiting Faculty	1985 – 1986	1
NMIMS	Visiting Faculty	1984 – 1985	1

Awards / Recognition:

Honouring Body	Recognition Details	Year
Rotract Club of Bombay	Exceptional Contribution to Teaching	1979

Academic Credentials:

Degree	Specialisation	University	Year
M.A.M.	Administrative Management	Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Management, University of Mumbai	1984
M.A.	Advanced Economics with Econometrics	University of Mumbai	1973
B.A.	Economics and Statistics	University of Mumbai	1969

Conferences / Seminars / Workshops Attended:

Conference Details	Organising Body	Year
Quality Enhancement Initiative	College Principles' Association and University of Mumbai	2004
National Faculty Development Programme	ICFAI University	2004

Publication – Books:

Name of Book	Publisher	ISBN	Year
New Horizons in Social Science Research	Excel India Publishers	978-93-81361-01-6	2011
Founders of Political Economy & Economic Systems	Chetana Publishers		1979

Training / Consultancy Delivered:

Name of Company	Name of Program
Canteen Stores Department, Indian Army	Management Training Program
Economics Teachers Association	Mathematical Concepts and Applications
Maharashtra Energy Development Agency (MEDA)	Cost-Benefit Analysis of Renewable Sources of Energy